John Staunton

From: Niamh Thornton <@ pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday 6 January 2023 14:53

To: John Staunton

Subject: RE: ABP-311323-21 Cloghercor Wind Farm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to spam@tobin.ie for verification.

Hi John,

The proposed scales are acceptable to the Board. Please ensure that each drawing is clearly marked with the
scale and its scalable with a scale rule.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: John Staunton <}l @tobin.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 4 January 2023 14:41

To: Niamh Thornton <l @pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-311323-21 Cloghercor Wind Farm

Hi Niamh,
Happy new year to you.

We are finalising the drawings for the Cloghercor Wind Farm application now, and in order to ensure we have
acceptable drawing scales, can you please see the attached letter and confirm that you are happy to accept our
proposed drawing scales?

Kind regards,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers

Galway | Dublin | Castlebar | Limerick | Sligo
Telephone: +353 91565211

Email:  john.staunton@tobin.ie
Website: http://www.tobin.ie
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CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Excellence in Engineering www.tobin.ie
Fairgreen House Block 10-4, Market Square Ducart Suite
Fairgreen Road Blanchardstown Corporate Park Castlebar Castletroy Commercial Campus
Galway Dublin Mayo Limerick
H91 AXK8 D15 X98N F23Y427 V94 Y6FD
Tel: +353(0)91 565211 Tel: +353(0)18030401 Tel: +353(0)94 9021401 Tel: +353(0)61574413
Email: info@tobin.ie Email: info@tobin.ie Email: info@tobin.ie Email: info@tobin.ie
Our Ref:- 10798 191222 19/12/2022

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,

D01V902

Re: Cloghercor Wind Farm, County Donegal.

Dear Sir/Madam

In relation to the above proposed development, we wish to seek your feedback/approval for suggested
drawing scales, which we propose for use in the Planning Drawings which will accompany the application
(submission pending).

We wish to agree the below suggested scales for this application as we believe that this approach will
show the proposed development in an appropriate planning context and will reduce the need for excessive
drawings (which would otherwise be required based on the current guidelines for planning drawings).

As per best practice and guidance in relation to consultation with local authorities in advance of
submission of a planning application, we wish to agree the following drawings scales with you:

- 3 No. Site Layout Drawings to be produced at a scale of 1:5,000 (as in excess of 70 No. drawings
would be required if the site layout plans were prepared at a scale of 1:500). We propose that a
scale of 1:5,000 (or a scale higher than 1:500) would be more informative and appropriate.

- 2No. Site Location Plans Drawing to be produced to a scale of 10,000 (as 20 No. drawings would
be required if the site location plans were prepared at a scale of at the scale of 1:2,500). We
propose that a scale of 1:10,000 (or a scale higher than 1:2,500) would be more informative and
appropriate.

Directors: M. Shelly (Chairman) C. McGovern (Managing Director) E. Connaughton (Company Secretary)
B.J.Downes D.Grehan M.McDonnell J.McGrath
B.Carroll S.Kelly S.Tinnelly

Technical Directors: B. Gallagher B.Heaney C.Kelly

Associate Directors: M.Casey P.Cloonan P.Cunningham E.Fenton N.Gibbons G.Gibson L.Kennedy T.Mackey D.Meade P.O’Connor
J.O’Flaherty B.Rudden

Co. Reg. No. 42654 - Registered Office: Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway H91 AXKS8. Ireland.
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Canyou please confirm if this is agreeable? If you have any comments or suggestions on this matter, please
don’t hesitate to contact me

Yours sincerely

. otlan

Michael Nolan

CAD / GIS Manager, Environment & Planning

For and on behalf of TOBIN Consulting Engineers
I <>tobin.ie
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